

NSW Department of Planning, Housing and
Infrastructure
Att: The Planning Secretary or their nominee

Submitted via the NSW Planning Portal

3 March 2025

SSD-24319456 – Schedule 2, condition A7 - Notification of surrender of MP10_0191

Dear Mr O'Donoghue,

Hera Resources Pty Ltd (**Hera**), a wholly owned subsidiary of Aurelia Metals Limited (**Aurelia**) owns and operates the Federation Project which was approved by the Minister for Planning on 2 March 2023 via development application SSD-24319456. A modification to the project (MOD 1) was approved on 26 November 2023.

Schedule 2, condition A7 of SSD-24319456 requires Hera to surrender development consent MP10_0191 (for the Hera Gold Mine) within 12 months of the date of physical commencement of development under the consent (for the Federation Project). Physical commencement of development under development application SSD-24319456 commenced on 3 May 2024.

In accordance with section 67 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021 (**Regulation**) and Schedule 2, condition A7 of SSD-24319456, Hera hereby provides written notice of the surrender of development consent MP10_0191 for the Hera Gold Mine.

This notice is given by Hera Resources Pty Ltd, Level 17, 144 Edward Street, Brisbane Qld 4000.

The address and identifiers of the land to which the consent relates is 353 Burthong Road, Nymagee, NSW 2831. Part Lot 664 DP 761702, Part Lot 1730 DP 763521 and Part Lot 3129 DP 765334).

Lot 664 DP 761702 is owned by Aurelia and Lot 3129 DP 765334 is owned by Hera, in accordance with the definition of "owner" in the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 and Local Government Act 1993.

Lot 1730 DP 763521 is owned by a third party. However, landholder consent was not required for the development application under section 23 of the Regulation and therefore consent is not required under section 67(5) of the Regulation from the third-party landowner to surrender development consent MP10_0191.

If the Planning Secretary or their nominee requires additional information, please contact Mark Williams – Environment and Social Responsibility Superintendent on 0447 257 312 or mark.williams@aureliametals.com.au.

Sincerely,



Bryan Quinn
Director



Rochelle Cary
Company Secretary